

HEATHER LYNNE MARSH PA-C

Originally from Bristol, Connecticut

PROFILE

Energic and motivated physical assistant with nearly three years of orthopedic surgery experience and two years of experience in interventional spine. Proven competent in the operating room, hospital and clinical settings. In pursuit of a career opportunity that provides constant professional growth, embraces all of my capabilities and satisfies my passion for surgery.

EDUCATION

NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY – ORLANDO, FL

Master of Medical Science – Physician Assistant
Graduated with Highest Honors

Graduated: Aug 2014

MARIST COLLEGE, POUGHKEEPSIE, NY

Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Sciences – Graduated *Cum Laude*
Sigma Zeta Science & Mathematics National Honor Society

Graduated: May 2012

CERTIFICATIONS

NCCPA Certification: expires 12/31/2021

ACLS: expires 04/2021

PALS: expires 02/2021

BLS: expires 04/2020

DEA License: MM4325608 Expires 01/31/2020 – pending renewal

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ORTHOPEDIC & SPORTS MEDICINE CENTER OF OREGON

January 2020 – present

Dr. Derek Lamprecht
1515 NW 18 Ave, 3rd floor
Portland, OR 97209

SPINAL DIAGNOSTICS

July 2017 – December 2019

Dr. Robert Heros and Dr. Jason Anderson
6464 SW Borland Rd Suite A-2, Tualatin, OR 97062
Office manager: Evelyn Strickler, 503-885-1515, evelyns@spinaldx.com
Please do not contact current employer – I will notify them if a job position is offered

RADNOTHY PERRY ORTHOPAEDIC CENTER

Sept 2014 – May 2017

Dr. Jon Radnothy and Dr. Donald Perry
1250 Mayo Drive, Tavares, FL 32778
Office manager: Barbara McGuire: 352-343-2171, bmcguire@comcast.com

CLINICAL ROTATION EXPERIENCE

Florida Fertility Institute – OB/GYN

Aug. 2013 – Sept. 2013

Dr. Caron Pediatrics - Pediatrics

Sept. 2013 – Nov. 2013

Chappel Family Practice – Family Medicine

Nov. 2013 – Dec. 2013

Osceola Physician Management Inc. – Internal Medicine

Jan. 2014 – Feb. 2014

Center for Colon & Rectal Surgery – Surgery
Heart of Florida – Emergency Medicine
Chappel Family Practice – Geriatric Medicine
Mid-FL Psychiatry Center – Psychiatric Medicine
Radnothy & Perry Orthopedic Center – Orthopedic Surgery

Feb. 2014 – March 2014
March 2014 – May 2014
May 2014 – June 2014
June 2014 – July 2014
July 2014 – Aug. 2014

SHADOWING EXPERIENCE

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit at St. Francis Medical Center
114 Woodland St., Hartford, CT 06105
Supervisor: Laurie Seeger, P.A.
Contact information: dlseeger@sbcglobal.net

May 2010 – August 2010

Emergency Care at St. Francis Hospital and Health Centers
241 North Road, Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
Supervisor: Joseph S. Bettencourt, Ph. D.,
Contact information: joseph.bettencourt@marist.edu

Jan. 2010 – May 2010

OTHER MEDICAL EXPERIENCE

Veteran Affairs Medical Center – Castle Point, NY
Medical Technologist Lab Assistant in Hematology
– Out-patient/In-patient phlebotomy

June 2011 – Aug. 2011

REFERENCES

Lindsay Purtell PA-C
Spinal Diagnostics
Email: Lindsay.purtell@gmail.com
Private phone: 262-751-3650

Dr. Donald Perry MD
Phone: 352-253-3251
Email: Donald.j.perry.md@adventhealth.com

Danielle Francis PA-C
Radnothy Perry Orthopedics
Email: ronfrancisiii@gmail.com
Private phone: 352-638-5155
Office phone: 352-343-2171

Dr. Vishal Khemlani
Spinal Diagnostics
Email: khemlanimd@gmail.com
Phone: 503-929-2662

Dr. Jon Radnothy MD
Radnothy Perry Orthopedics
Email: bmcguire@comcast.com
Office phone: 352-343-2171

Additional references available upon request